MINUTES OF **FULL COUNCIL MEETING OF EVERSLEY PARISH COUNCIL** HELD AT CHARLES KINGSLEY SCHOOL AT 7.33pm ON **TUESDAY 3rd OCTOBER 2023**

PRESENT:	Cllr S Dickens	(SD)
	Cllr E Dixon	(ED)
	Cllr S Miller	(SM)
	Cllr J Barnett	(JB)

ALSO PRESENT: Tim Davies (HCCIIr), Dr Anne Crampton (HDCCIIr) and J. Street (Clerk)

Abbreviations: HDC – Hart District Council HCC – Hampshire County Council EPC – Eversley Parish Council

MEMBERS of the Eversley Parish Council have expressed their sadness as they mourn the loss of former member, Peter Tidy.

ACTIONS

51 <u>Apologies for Absence</u> **RESOLVED** To accept apologies from Cllr K Neville, Cllr S Hughes, and Cllr P Todd due to personal commitments.

52 <u>Declarations of Interest</u> None were declared.

53 <u>Minutes of the Last Meeting</u>
The minutes of the meeting of Eversley Parish Council held on **Tuesday 12th September 2023** had been previously circulated to all Councillors.
RESOLVED That the Minutes be approved and signed by the Chairman.
SD

54 <u>Co-option</u>

This item was deferred until the next meeting.

55 Public Questions and Comments

<u>Ditches</u> – The ditches running from Marsh Lane towards the Cross Green Pond look to have been filled to divert water away from its natural watercourses. The Parish Council and water companies are investigating.

<u>District Council Update</u> – Hart is having issues with their Planning Department, which has meant that many planning applications have gone over their deadlines. Hart is working to rectify this promptly. <u>County Council Update</u> – The date for the A33 improvements has been pushed back again. Yateley Police Station is set to re-open again soon, with the Chief Constable wanting to establish a greater Community Policing presence.

56 <u>Financial Report</u>

RESOLVED

- The reconciliation for August and September 2023 was approved.
- The Year-to-Date update for September 2023 was approved.
- The schedule of payments for October 2023 was approved.
- The supporting bank statements were accepted.

57 <u>Enforcement</u>

None were declared.

58 <u>D-Day Celebrations</u>

RESOLVED

- EPC will join in with the 80-year beacon lightings.
- EPC plan to hold a short beacon lighting ceremony on Thursday 6th June 2024. The celebrations are planned to continue over the weekend of Saturday 8th and Sunday 9th June 2024 with a picnic and band.

59 Planning applications

RESOLVED

To note receipt of the following and, where appropriate, to forward the comments listed below to HDC.

i)	23/02050/HOU erection of a repl landscaping. EPC Comment: No	Up Green Farm, Up Green lacement garage with ancillary resider comment.			domestic tion and	0 0	
ii)	23/01978/HOU extension.	1 Chantryland, New Road	Single	storey	hipped	roof	rear
	EPC Comment: No comment.						
iii)	23/01979/HOU extension.	2 Chantryland, New Road	Single	storey	hipped	roof	rear
EPC Comment: No comment.							
iv)	23/01854/HOU	The Barn, The Street	Repla	cement	of existi	ng	
	wooden gates with electronic gates						
	EPC Comment: No comment.						

Cllr Shawn Dickens, Chairman led the tributes to Peter Tidy. He said: "I was deeply saddened to hear the news of Peters' death yesterday. Our thoughts are with his family and friends at this difficult time."

The former member of EPC stood down around 2011. He was part of the Parish Council for many years and Chairman of Open Space. His work for his village saw him achieve a full refurbishment of the playground at Lower Common, improvement of the Great A and a family planting ceremony of oaks along it. He continued his voluntary work by running the Bramshill and Eversley Trusts, a rural transport service and other help to the community.

We remember his contributions to the council and the community.

There being no further items for discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 8:15pm.

Chairman.....Date.....Date.....

The next Full Council Meeting will be held on Tuesday 7th November 2023

Forward Plan

Date	Meeting
17 th October 2023	Open Spaces Committee
7 th November 2023	Full Council